
1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/8/2007 356 PM 

Matllda Sanders *'se-07-o1,4533F-T 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, August 08,2007 3:56 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay AD VE 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070372vsm.doc 

8/8/2007 3:55:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070372-TC 

An ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of  the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerb 

Docket No.070372-TC Date Docketed: 06/13/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancellation o f  PATS Cert i f icate No. 5405 by 
ALLTEL Cormunications. Inc., e f fec t i ve  lune 13, 2007. 

Company: ALLTEL Comnunications. Inc. 

OPR Staf f  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o a  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Promran Module S l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SOEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assiqnments 
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28. _ _  
19. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Conmission Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 
Ful l  Conmission - 

35. 
36. Date f i led  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cmiss ioners  I Hrg  I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I Cmiss ioners  I AOM I 

Exin 
ALL I EO 1 CI 1 MM I AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PX/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Comnissioners 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission C-, 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG 1 SK 

Docket No.070372-TC Date Docketed: 06/13/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 5405 by 

Conpany: ALLTEL Comnicat ions,  Inc. 

ALLTEL C m n i c a t i o n s ,  Inc.. ef fect ive June 13. 2007. 

I 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR StA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Corn l e tes  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Protiram Nodule BUf) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Sch edul e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUHJFCT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECKION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assionlnentr 
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I Due Dates 

OPR S ta f f  P I s l e r  current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 
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Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

1 - 1  
I I 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 


